Varra Companies, Inc.
Office of Special Projects
8120 Gage Street  Frederick, Colorado 80516 Telephone (970) 353-8310 Fax (970) 353-4047

Tuesday 28 October 2020

To:  Peter Hays, EPS
Colorado Office of Mined Land Reclamation
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, #215
Denver, Colorado 80203

From: Varra Companies, Inc.
Bradford Janes, Forester

Liaison — Interdisciplinary Affairs
bljforester@msn.com

Subject: M-2013-064 — Request for a Continuance — Varra-Coulson Resource Project —
Technical Revision.

Please accept this request to extend the review period an additional 30 days from the scheduled
2 November 2020 Decision Date, to provide additional time to reply to your adequacy concerns
expressed in the field at the Varra-Coulson project area, as:

1) Updated stability analysis report.
2) Revised Exhibit F — Reclamation Plan Map.

Thank-you.

cc. Garrett C. Varra, Vice-President Operations
Varra Companies, Inc.
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